
 
 

ADDENDUM #1 
 

RFP 16-005 
 

Commerce Cherry Street Parking Lot & Plaza 
 

This addendum is being issued to address questions submitted on RFP16-005. 
 

Q1.  There are no specifications for concrete mix designs for the curb & gutter, retaining wall & footing, concrete 
band, sidewalks, HD concrete & dumpster pad (drawings state “class “C”, but no reference of specs). 

 
A1.  Use GDOT standards, and class “A” concrete unless otherwise noted. 
 
 
Q2. Sheet 4: Feature # 3. is the curb different from standard curb, per site key #2? 
 
A2. No, it’s the same curb. 
 
 
Q3. Sheet 4: Feature # 3.The drawing shows sidewalk as pavers with concrete band in this location, is that correct or is 

this a standard sidewalk per detail 9 on sheet 7? 
 
A3. Yes, this is correct. Detail 9 is meant to be an expansion joint detail.  
 
 
Q4.  Sheet 4: Feature # 4 brick pavers at wall. Are these pavers the same as site key feature # 6? 
 
A4. Yes 
 
 
Q5.  What specific paver and color required for the project? 
 
A5. Clay brick pavers, no brand or color specified. City will choose color prior to order. 
 
 
Q6.  Sheet 4: site feature # 16. Are sidewalk ramps standard per detail 9 on sheet 7?  
 
A6. Sidewalks are standard concrete per detail 16, which is a GDOT detail.  
 
 
Q7.  Sheet 5 : Detail #5. The detail states 18” stamped Band at Herringbone pattern, what is the stamp pattern for the 

band? 
 
A7. Band is to be stamped in soldier course pattern & white (similar to “Streetprint”) 
 
 
Q8.  Sheet 5: detail #17. The detail shows #2 rebar, is that correct?  



 
A8. Yes, however, #4 rebar may be used.   
 
 
Q9. Sheet 10: Detail # 17. The detail shows #2 rebar, is that correct? 
 
A9. Yes, however, #4 rebar may be used.  
 
Q10. Sheet 10: Detail #19. Detail states “shelf finish elevation to be flush with top of curb” plans do not provide T.O.C. 

elevations? 
 
A10. Sheet 5 of 11 indicates T.O.C. elevations. 
 
 
Q11. Sheet 10: Detail #19. What is the top of footing elevation from the bottom of the wall elevation? (reference 

attached drawing) 
 
A11. 4’ to 7’ depending on T.O.C. elevation.  
 
 
Q12. Sheet 11: Detail #20 & Detail #24. Is the concrete thickness 4” correct? 
 
A12. Yes. 
 
 
Q13.  Sheet 11: Detail #20 & #24. Class “C”, please provide mixes designs for all project concrete. 
 
A13. Use DOT standards. Mixes to be supplied to contractor via concrete plant. 
 
 
Q14:Sheet 5: Detail #5. Will the concrete band be standard broom finish concrete and are any reinforcements in the 

concrete bands? 
 
A14. Yes, and no reinforcements required in bands.  

 
 
 
 
This addendum should be singed and returned with your proposal. Failure to do so may result in the proposal 
being non-responsive.  
 
Thomas Heffernan 
Purchasing Agent 
City of Commerce 
 
 
Company Name __________________________________________________________ 
 
 
Authorized Representative _________________________________________________ 
 



 


